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From: Rodric Williams[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RODRIC WI LLIAMSE9C114F4-B03F-4595-B082-
CE89BE5C79D47B] 

Sent: Fri 15/08/2014 3:28:56 PM (UTC) 

To: Westbrook, Mark (UK -Manchester)L._._._._._._._._._._._._ . . . . . . . . . . . ._ ;James, Gareth (UK -

_._._._._._._._._._. 
Cc: Parsons, Andrewl cRo 

Subject: RE: Draft Report - Release to Bond Dickinson LLP and Cartwright King LLP 

Attachment: 20140501 134219042. pdf 

Mark, 

A- s v i p hays:, just ci i. u_sr;d, I a pprrcia s that the `Horizon: Desktop Review or Ass lira nrr-. .Sources and Key Co lroi 
Features; Draft - nr dir,cui sion" report dated 23 May 7.014 (the "Draft Report') does not yet incorporate all of ° st 
Office _imitrd's cctmments. However, l are concerned thaat g "ven our , l.Prr=nr werklctad. and resources, getting the 
Draft Report to a "fin=al Draft" stage may take some time. in order toprogress matters s (which l am anxious to do),
would l ike to release the Draft Report to Bond Dickinson (Andy Parsons, cc'ed) in its current format, subject of course 
to them providieg to Drloittfe a suitable "hold harmless" letter. 

l have looked at the "n;•;eld harmless" letter which Linklaters provided on 30 April 2014 (copy attached), and wonder 
whether if the Draft Report could be released to Bond Dickinson on similar terms, subject to the first paragraph being 
amended as follows (I would have provided you with a mark-up, but don't have a Word version!): 

"We have now had an opportunity to consider your request for access to our report "Horizon: Desktop Review of 
Assurance Sources and Key Control Features; Draft for discussion" dated 23 May 201.4, which was prepared for Post 
Office Limited under the terms of our engagement letter dated 9 April 2014 and Change Order Number 01. dated 6 
May 2014. Post Office Limited has instructed Bond Dickinson LLP as advisors and have asked that we allow Bond 
Dickinson LLP access to the Draft (in its current draft form) to enable them to provide legal advice to Post Office 
Limited, to prepare documents based on the Draft for internal Post Office Limited use, and to make reference to the 
Draft in future communications with Post Office Lim ited as required (the "Purpose") 

Please let me know if we can proceed on this or some other basis. 

Kind regards, Rodric 

Rodric Williams I Litigation Lawyer 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HO 

j ._._._._._GRO-- - 
Postline: -.-.-.-.-.-.-.GRO

.-----------! 

GRO 

0 , GRO 

{s„ca P05 Ofdecstvnes 
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From: Westbrook, Mark (UK - Manchester) [ GRO 
Sent: 24 July 2014 08:43 
To: James, Gareth (UK - Manchester); Rodric Williams 
Subject: RE: Draft Report - Release to Bond Dickinson LLP and Cartwright King LLP 

Hi Rod, 

Fart>~e~r to Gareth ,̀. note, and in anticipation o; you aendinb t - g y ur final edits, could you provide the postal 
add Ls se" ar d Corr+arts for both€ ii ii mentioner below in vrdL. tl-1at i 7i r 1, insert into the HH. 

Thanks, 

Mark 

UK Futures 

H (! r r r ririvi growth,7

h".In r , N. I ',. r . ik/ukfutures 

This communication is from Deloitte LLP, a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales with registered number OC303675. Its registered office is 2, New Street 

Square, London EC4A 3BZ, United Kingdom. Deloitte LLP is the United Kingdom member firm of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited ("DTTL"), a UK private company limited by 
guarantee, whose member firms are legally separate and independent entities. Please see www.deloitte.co.uk/about for a detailed description of the legal structure of DTTL 
and its member firms. 

This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended 
recipient(s), please (1) notify it.secuity.ur  CRC . i by forwarding this email and delete all copies from your system and (2) note that disclosure, distribution, copying or 
use of this communication is strictly prohibited. Email communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or free from error or viruses. All emails sent to or from a Deloitte UK 
email account are securely archived and stored by an external supplier within the European Union. 

To the extent permitted by law, Deloitte LLP does not accept any liability for use of or reliance on the contents of this email by any person save by the intended recipient(s) to 
the extent agreed in a Deloitte LLP engagement contract. 

Opinions, conclusions and other information in this email which have not been delivered by way of the business of Deloitte LLP are neither given nor endorsed by it. 

From: James, Gareth (UK - Manchester) 
Sent: 21 July 2014 12:59 
To: Rodric Williams; Westbrook, Mark (UK - Manchester) 
Subject: RE: Draft Report - Release to Bond Dickinson LLP and Cartwright King LLP 

Hi Rod — thanks for this. There is a light-weight process for your solicitors in this regard, which we will progress whilst 
you're away. 

I would however like to get the report into a final version (or at least an agreed "final draft") before sharing 
externally. Are you ok for us to receive and process such changes that you're on with and then share the 'final draft' 
version from that point? 

All the best 

Gareth 
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From: Rodric Williams,.- _. _._._._._ ._._.__._ GRO 
Sent: 21 July 2014 12:23 
To: James, Gareth (UK - Manchester); Westbrook, Mark (UK - Manchester) 
Subject: Draft Report - Release to Bond Dickinson LLP and Cartwright King LLP 

Gareth, Mark, 

So that we can share your draft Report with our solicitors to enable them to provide Post Office Ltd with legal advice, 
can you please send through "release"/ "hold harmless" letters for: 

Gavin Matthews, Partner 
Bond Dickinson LLP 
Oceana House 
39-49 Commercial Road 
Southampton SO15 1GA 

-and-

Martin Smith, Partner 
Cartwright King LLP 
Majority House 
51 Lodge Lane, 
Derby DE1 3HB 

Alternatively, please let me know if such letters are not required. 
Kind regards, Rod 

Rodric Williams I Litigation Lawyer 

(I 148 Old Street, LONDON, ECIV 9HQ 

GRO_._._._ Postline: I GRO

Pos O =icc- stories 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have 
received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views 
or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 
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POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 

********************************************************************** 


